

Nothing in sections 144.50 to 144.56 shall authorize any person, partnership, association, or corporation, nor any state, county, or local governmental units, nor any division, department, board, or agency thereof, to engage, in any manner, in the practice of healing, or the practice of medicine, as defined by law.

Approved May 12, 1969.

CHAPTER 359—H. F. No. 1135

An act relating to the issuance, collection, and certification of claims of the state for cost of examinations by the public examiner; amending Minnesota Statutes 1967, Sections 6.19, Subdivision 1; 215.22; 215.23; and 215.24.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 6.19, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

6.19 Public examiner; cost of examination; unpaid drafts. Subdivision 1. Except as provided in subdivision 2, drafts issued by the state auditor for claims due the state and delivered to the state treasurer for collection shall be paid within 30 days thereafter ~~unless the claim be for services rendered by the public examiner in which case the draft may be paid within 90 days~~ or unless the claim is to be paid by the county and is for services rendered by the university of Minnesota hospitals in which case the claim shall be paid within 60 days of the date the bill is presented to the county board. If not paid within that period interest shall accrue and be collected upon the principal of the claims at the rate of eight percent per annum from the due date of the draft.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 215.22, is amended to read:

215.22 Cost of examination, collection. On July first, of each year, the ~~state treasurer~~ *public examiner* shall certify to the state auditor all uncollected ~~drafts~~ *claims* for the examination of any county, city, borough, village, town, or school district which have remained unpaid for a period of three months from the date of such ~~draft claim~~. Upon receipt of such list the auditor shall forthwith notify

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

the clerk, or recording officer, of each county, city, borough, village, town, or school district against which the state has a claim that, if the same is not paid, with interest *at the rate of six percent per annum* from the date of the ~~draft claim~~, within 90 days, the full amount thereof will be certified to the county auditor of the county having such examination, or to the county auditor for the county or counties in which such city, borough, village, town, or school district is situated, for collection by special tax levy, as herein provided. Such notice shall be served by registered mail and the deposit thereof in the United States mail shall constitute due and legal service thereof upon the county, city, borough, village, town, or school district.

Sec. 3. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 215.23, is amended to read:

215.23 Claim of state for cost of examination, contest. On or before September first following service of the notice, any such county, city, borough, village, town, or school district may serve notice, in writing, upon the attorney general that it desires to contest the legality of the state's claim, ~~whereupon such claim shall be withdrawn from the state auditor~~, and the attorney general shall forthwith file with the clerk of the district court of the county having such examination, or in which such city, borough, village, town, or school district, or major part thereof, is situated, a verified statement of the state's claim, duly itemized and serve upon the auditor or clerk of such county, city, borough, village, town, or school district, by registered mail, a copy of such statement. Such county, city, borough, village, town, or school district may file with the clerk of such district court, within ten days after the service of such statement upon it, verified objections to the state's claim, and such district court shall thereupon summarily, in or out of term, hear and determine the amount due the state, if any, for such examination, at a time and place fixed by the court therefor. The clerk of court shall certify to the county auditor of the county having such examination, or to the county auditor of the county or counties in which such city, borough, village, town, or school district is situated, the amount so determined by the court to be due to the state, if any.

Sec. 4. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 215.24, is amended to read:

215.24 State auditor, certification of amounts due. On October first, of each year, the state auditor *upon the recommendation of the public examiner* shall certify the respective amounts due the state from the various counties, cities, boroughs, villages, towns, and school districts, as shown by the list so filed by the ~~treasurer public~~

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

~~examiner, and not withdrawn therefrom,~~ including interest computed to July first, following, to the county auditor of the county having such examination, or to the county auditor of the county in which any such city, borough, village, town, or school district is, in whole or in part, situated. The county auditor, upon receiving a certificate from the state auditor, or a certificate from the clerk of court, as provided in section 215.23, shall include the amount of the state's claim, with 25 percent added, in the tax levy for general revenue purposes of the county or municipality liable therefor, and such additional levy shall not be within any limitation imposed by law upon the amount of taxes which may be levied for revenue purposes. Upon completion of the June tax settlement following such levy the county treasurer shall deduct from the amount apportioned to the county or municipality for general revenue purposes, the amount due the state, including interest, and remit the same to the state treasurer.

Approved May 12, 1969.

CHAPTER 360—H. F. No. 1198

[Not Coded]

An act authorizing Independent School District No. 912 to issue bonds in excess of the limitation prescribed by Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.53.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. **Independent school district No. 912; bond issue.** The school board of Independent School District No. 912, its principal office being in Milaca, Minnesota, is authorized to issue the \$2,750,000 principal amount of bonds authorized by the electors of the district at the special election held December 4, 1968, and any additional bonds authorized to be issued together with such bonds pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.56, without regard to the limitation on "net debt" established by Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.53, provided, that if prior to issuing any of such bonds the district obtains any capital loan or loans under the maximum effort school aid law, the amount of bonds authorized hereby shall be reduced by the amount of such loan or loans.

Sec. 2. This act takes effect when approved by the school

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.